
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

November 24, 2015 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES OCTOBER 27, 2015 ................................................................................................................................. 3 

AGENDA NOVEMBER 24, 2015 ............................................................................................................................... 8 

TABLED CASE  1205 CONNER ST ........................................................................................................................... 10 

NEW SURVEY ........................................................................................................................................................... 11 
LOCATION MAP  1205 CONNER ST SE ...................................................................................................................... 12 

CASE NO 1  504 EVERETT DR SW .......................................................................................................................... 13 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 14 
LOCATION MAP  504 EVERETT DR SW ..................................................................................................................... 15 

CASE NO 2  2923 LENOX DR SW ........................................................................................................................... 16 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 17 
LOCATION MAP  2923 LENOX DR SW ...................................................................................................................... 18 

CASE NO 3  1405 2ND AVE SW ............................................................................................................................... 19 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 20 
LOCATION MAP  1405 2ND AVE SW .......................................................................................................................... 21 

CASE NO 4  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW .................................................................................................................. 22 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 23 
LOCATION MAP  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW ............................................................................................................. 24 

CASE NO 5  2918 WHITEFORD DR SW................................................................................................................... 25 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 26 
LOCATION MAP  2918 WHITEFORD DR SW ............................................................................................................. 27 

CASE NO 6  2415 OLD MOULTON RD SW .............................................................................................................. 28 

LOCATION MAP  2415 OLD MOULTON RD SW......................................................................................................... 29 
 

  

2 
 



 
MINUTES OCTOBER 27, 2015 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mr. Greg Dobbs, (Chaired the Meeting) Messrs., Mr. Greg Dobbs, 

Mr. Collis Stevenson and Mr. Charles Taylor 
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mrs. Sally Jo Green 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
        …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Mr. Chuck Ard, Councilman 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  
Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve the minutes of the September meeting with a correction to 
change the word dispense to prescribe on Case 6 .  Mr. Collis Stephenson seconded the motion.  
On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
Tabled Case from Last Month’s Meeting: 
 
Application and appeal of Leslie Fenton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal for a 
home occupation as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Section 25-142(b)(1) as amended 
and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an individual tutoring business at 1304 
Runnymead Ave, SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Lelsie Fenton presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Fenton stated she would like to have a 
tutoring business in her home.  Ms. Fenton also stated she would be conducting one on one 
tutoring. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.   
 
Mrs. Smith asked Ms. Fenton if her students would be ranging from kindergarten through 12th 
grade.  Ms. Fenton stated “yes”.  Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend 
approval. 
 
Mr. Thomas Rossi moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 

3 
 



 
CASE NO 1  
 
Application and appeal of Lamberto B. Rivera for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a photography business at 2015 8th St SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Lamberto B. Rivera and his interpreter presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Rivera stated 
he would like to have an administrative office for a photograph business.  Mr. Rivera 
additionally stated there would be no one coming to the home and also the owner was aware. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mrs. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. 
Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion.  on a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Darris Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn service at 2319 Kathy Ln SW, property 
located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was moved to the end of the docket when no one came forward when called. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Daniel C. Truitt, Jr., for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line computer software business at 1429 
Vernon St SW, property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was presented by Daniel C. Truitt, Jr.  Mr. Truitt stated he would like an administrative 
office to run a software business.  Mr. Truitt further stated there would be no deliveries to the 
home and the property owner was aware of his request. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the planning Department stated 
they would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Charles 
Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
 

4 
 



CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Kevin Corum for the following variances in order to reconstruct a 
duplex at 1205 Conner ST SE, property located in an R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning 
District. 
 

1. A 6 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.11(2)(e) and 
2. A 3,000 square foot lot area variance  from Section 25-10.11(2)(a) 
3. A 4 foot side yard variance from Section 25-14(a) 

Mr. Lee Y. Green, Architect and Mr. William Booth owner of the property presented this case to 
the Board.  
 
Mr. Green stated they were asking to build a duplex building back on the property where the 
building had previously burned. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs asked if they were going to construct the building with the same footprint as the 
building before burning.   
 
Mr. Green stating no, they were moving the building back to accommodate the right-of-way and 
the off-street parking.  
 
Mr. Dobbs noted the amount of variances they were asking for and asked could the building be 
centered to eliminate one of the variances. 
. 
Mr. Charles Taylor noted the setbacks were 8 feet on one side and 6 feet on the other side and 
asked if the building could be moved.   
 
Mr. Green stated the structure could possibly be moved to the east, thereby eliminating one of 
the variances. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the proposed building would be non-conforming if approved as presented today 
and a firewall among other items would have to be addressed when applying for permits. 
 
Mrs. Smith questioned if there was a zero lot line and asked Mr. Green what the red line on the 
survey represented. 
 
Mr. Green stated it may be a fence line or a judicial boundary but he could not say for sure. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Board did not have enough information to move forward on this request; 
therefore, the Planning Department would recommend Tabling until more information is 
provided with regards to the property line. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to Table this request to resolve the property line issue.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 

5 
 



CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Carey Wiggins for a variance from Section 25-14 of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to create two non-conforming lots from one lot at 1612 Moulton ST West, 
property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Carey Wiggins presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Wiggins stated he had a piece of 
property with two buildings on it and would like to separate the event center from the daycare. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs inquired about his long term goal in separating the buildings. 
 
Mr. Wiggins explained he and his wife were separated and it would make it much easier in 
dividing the property in the divorce.  Additionally explaining he has a buyer for the event center 
but the contract was contingent on separating the buildings. 
 
Mr. Dobbs explained to Mr. Wiggins that he was in essence asking the Board to create two non-
conforming buildings.  
 
Mr. Wiggins stated he had talked with both the Planning Department and Building Department 
and understood a firewall would have to be put up due to the closeness of the buildings. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Smith explained to Mr. Wiggins that he was asking to create two lots that put two buildings 
out of conformance and unless he could conform to the zoning ordinance the Planning 
Department would recommend Disapproval. 
 
There was discussion between Mr. Wiggins and Mrs. Smith about steps he needed to take. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs stated the Board of Zoning Adjustment does not have any jurisdiction over this 
type request. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to consider this request as presented today.  Ms. Sally Jo Green 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion failed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
 



CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Darris Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn service at 2319 Kathy Ln SW, property 
located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was called again.  When no one came forward, the case was dismissed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:30 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
     Mr. Greg Dobbs 

 
  

7 
 



AGENDA NOVEMBER 24, 2015 
 
Tabled Case from last month’s meeting: 
 
Application and appeal of Kevin Corum for the following variances in order to reconstruct a 
duplex at 1205 Conner ST SE, property located in an R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning 
District. 
 

4. A 6 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.11(2)(e) and 
5. A 3,000 square foot lot area variance  from Section 25-10.11(2)(a) 
6. A 4 foot side yard variance from Section 25-14(a) 

 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Brian Tucker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a handyman business at 504 Everett DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of William A. Herron for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a sales representative business at 2923 Lenox DR 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Jose Garcia for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1405 2nd Ave SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District.  
 
CASE NO 4  
 
Application and appeal of Tollin B. Toler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to have an on-line fundraising business at 2902 Lake 
Pointe Ct SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Charlee Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

8 
 



Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line boutique at 2918 Whiteford DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church for a use permitted on appeal from 
Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance to be able to have a Pre-K school at 2415 Old Moulton 
RD SW, property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 

 
  

9 
 



 
 
 
 

TABLED CASE  1205 CONNER ST  

10 
 



 
 
 

NEW SURVEY 

11 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1205 CONNER ST SE 

12 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 1  504 EVERETT DR SW 

13 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

14 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
LOCATION MAP  504 EVERETT DR SW 

 

15 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 2  2923 LENOX DR SW 

16 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

17 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2923 LENOX DR SW 
 

18 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 3  1405 2ND AVE SW 
 

19 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

 

20 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1405 2ND AVE SW 
 

21 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 4  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW 
 

22 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

23 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW 
 

24 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 5  2918 WHITEFORD DR SW 

25 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

26 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2918 WHITEFORD DR SW 

27 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 6  2415 OLD MOULTON RD SW 
 

28 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2415 OLD MOULTON RD SW 

29 
 


	AGENDA
	Minutes October 27, 2015
	Agenda November 24, 2015
	TABLED CASE  1205 CONNER ST
	NEW SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  1205 CONNER ST SE

	case no 1  504 Everett Dr Sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  504 EVERETT DR SW

	case no 2  2923 lenox dr sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2923 LENOX DR SW

	CASE NO 3  1405 2ND AVE SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1405 2ND AVE SW

	CASE NO 4  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW

	CASE NO 5  2918 WHITEFORD DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2918 WHITEFORD DR SW

	CASE NO 6  2415 OLD MOULTON RD SW
	LOCATION MAP  2415 OLD MOULTON RD SW


